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September 8, 2023 

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE 15B41923Q00000025  
 
 
From:  L. Bazor, Procurement and Property Specialist 
      
 
Subject: QUESTIONS ABOUT SOLICITATION 
 
1. Please confirm if you want leg glides (for a freestanding 
table) or if you are going to floor mount the game top tables? 
A: They will be mounted to the floor. 
 
2. For the seats, do you want stainless steel seats or the 
slammer stone seats (available in the following colors: 
Twilight, Cove, Sand, Raven or Stainless Steel)? 
A: Slammer Stone Seats in Raven 
 
3. For the table base, we will need to know what color base you 
want, black or metallic silver? 
A: Black coated frame 
 
4. Is a loading dock available? 
A: Yes, loading dock is available Monday-Friday from 7:30am-
2:30pm CST, excluding government holidays. 
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